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Dear Mr. Erik Hagen and Mr. Morten Nielsen, 
 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 7. April 2024. 
 
With regards to our activities in Morocco and the Dahkla region, we follow the Danish 
Foreign Ministry’s recommendations for private companies operating in those 
regions. We also follow the demands and advice set out in the resolution by the 
Danish Parliament.  
 
 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Anders Heine Jensen, Head of Ptx & Offshore Wind 
GreenGo Energy Group A/S 
ahej@greengoenergy.com 
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